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NOTICE is hereby given that the 22nd
16" August, 2016 at 12.00 noon. at Ra
the foliowing business :

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2016
and the Balance Sheet as at that date together with the Report of the Boarg of Directors and the Auditors
thereon,

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Firoz Khan (DIN: 07032822) who retires by rotation & being eligible offers
himseif for fe-appointment, '

- To consider and if thought fit to Pass with or withoyt modiﬁcaﬁon(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution: o

By Order of the Board
For Dollex Industries Limiteg

Sd/-
Mehmood Khan

(CFO & Director)
Regd Office:

Premises No, 201, 2nd floor,

Khernagar Sarvodaya CHS Lid.

- A-Wing, building No. 11,

Khernagar, Bandra (E),
‘umbai'— 400051,
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NOTES: ‘
1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VO*E Al
TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSEI}.FIHERSELF. APROXY

COMPANY. Proxies in order to be effective mugh be feceived by the Compan
than forty-eight hours before the Commencemant ofthe meetings. Proxies s bmitted on behalf of companies,

societies efc. must be supported by an appropriate reso|utionfauthority, as applicable. A person shall not act
as Proxy for moré than 50 members and holding in the aggregate not more than 10 percent of the {otal voting
share capital of the Company. However, a sindle pgrson may act as a proxy fora member holding more than
10 percent of the total voling share capital of the Cgmpany provided that such person shall not act as a proxy

for any other person.
2. Every member entitled to vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company ca

at the Company at any time during the busingss hours of the Company during
four hours before the time fixed for the commenc ment of the Annual Genera
conclusion of the meeting. However, & prior notice f ot less than 3 (three) days in wiri
inspect the proxies lodged shall be required to be rovided to the Company.
3. The Company has notified closure of Regist?r of Members and Share Transfer Baoks from Tuesday the 9"
August, 2016 10 Tuesday the 167 August, 2016 (b th days inclusive) for determining the names of membe:.
eligible for dividend on Equity Shares, if declared t the Meeting.

ntending to send their abtho sed representatives
Resolution authorizing their represen

- THE MEETING 1S ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
NEED NOTBEA MEMBER OF THE
at its Registered Office not later

n inspect the proxies lodged
the period beginning twenty
| Meeting and ending on the
ting of the intentions to

{o attend the Meeting are requested to

4. Corporate members i
tative to attend and

send to the Company a certified copy of the/Boa
vote on their behalf at the Meeting. !

attending the Meeting, onfy such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will

5. In case of joint holders

be entitied to vote. a
6. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi (MCA) has taken a “Green initiative” by permitting paperless
compliance by companies vide its Girculari No, [17/2011 dated 21.04.2011 and Circular No.18/2011 dated
20.04.2011 after considering certain provisions of the Information Technology Act, 2000 and has clarified that
the service of documents by a company can be| made through electronic mode instead of sending physical
copy of document(s). In case, you desire to regeive the aforesaid documents in electronic mode in lieu of
physical mode, kindly update your E-Mail 1D with RTA.
7. ln accordance with the provisions of Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 18 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, this Notice and the Annual Report of the Company
those Members who have registered their e-mait

for the financial year 201 5 - 2016 are being 'sent|by e-mail to
address with the Company’s Regisirars and Share Transfer Agents (RTA) (in respect of shares held in physical

form) or with their Depository Participants (DPs) (in respect of shares held in electronic form) and made

available to the Company by NSDL and chSL.
8. Members are advised to registerfupdate their| address, e-mail addresses to their DPs in case of shares
held in electronic forms and to the Company's RTA in case of sharas neld in physical form for receiving
communications, including Annual Report. Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company.
9. Members desiring any relevant information on hocounts at the 2om Annual General Meeting are requested to
write to the Company well in advance to ensun that such requests reach the Company’s registered office at
least 7 days before the date of the 22™ Annu | General Meeting, 50 a8 io enable the Company o keep the

information ready. ‘ ‘

10. Entry to the venue will be strictly regul#ted py the attendance slip which is annexed to the proxy form.
Members are requested to produce the attepdance slip duly signed along with photo identity proofi.e.
Pan Card / Driving licence | Passport Copy if any. at the entrance of venue. :

11. Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a nomination in respect of their shareholdings
in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19 of Companies

{Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 may fill SH-13 and send the same to the office of RTA of the
Company. In case of shares held in demater]

alized form, the nomination / change in nomination should be
lodged with their DPs.
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12. Members, who hold shares in :
a) Multiple De-mat accounts andf or

stay abroad or demise of any shareholder as soon as possible. Do not leave your Demat account dormant
for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned DP and holdings should be
verified,

- Confidentiality of Security Details: Do not disclose your Folio Nos. / DP ID / Client ID to unknown persons. Do
not hand over signed blank transfer deeds, delivery instruction slips to any unknown persons,

gistered Intermediaries: Members must ensure that they deal with only SEBI
ries and must obtain a valid contract note / confirmation memo fram the broker / sub-
, rs of execution of the trade and it should be ensured that the Contract Note / Coanfirmation
Memo contains order no., trade no., trade time, quantity, price and brokerage.

- Members can opt for one mode of voting i.e, either by phy
opt for e-voting then do hot vote by Physical Assent / Dissent or vice versa. However, in case Members cast
their vote both by Physical Assent / Dissent and e-voting, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and
voting done by Physical Assent / Dissent will be treated as invalid.

. In terms of the provisions of Section 107 of the Companies Act, 2013, since the resclutions as set out in this
Notice are being conducted through e-voting or physical Assent / Dissent, the said resolutions will not be
decided on a show of hands at the AGM. The voting right of all shareholders shall be in proportion to their
share in the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Tuesday the gt August,
20186, may cast their vote electronically.

- In Compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder, and the Clause
35 B of the listing agreement, the members are provided with the facility to cast their electronically, through
the e-voting services provided by CDSL, on all the resolutions set forth in this Notice, In order to enable its
Members, who do not have access to e-voting facility to send their assent or dissent in writing in respect of

rm with the Notice. Instructions

. The facility for voting, either through electronic voting system or baliot or polting paper shall also be made
available at the meeting and Members attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by remove
e-voting or by ballot form shall be above to exercise their right at the meeting.

- The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voling or by ballot form prior to the meeting may aiso
attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

Members who do not have access to e-voting facility may send dul

(enclosed with the Annual Report) so as

Company, Mr. Hemant Shetye, Partner

Company Secretary {Membership No. FCS: 2827)

Premises No. 201, 2 floor, Khernagar Sarvodaya CHS i.id, A-Wing, Buildin

Mumbai - 400051: not later than Friday the 12t August’ 2016 ve the option
to request for physical copy of the Assent / Y sending an e-mail to corporate@dollex.
in by mentioning their Folio / DP ID and Client ID No. However, the duly completed Assent/Dissent Form
should reach M/S. Link Intime India Pvt. Limited. Unit: DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LTD.,C-13, Pannalal Silk
Mills Compound, L.B.S. Marg, Bhandup, Mumbai — 400078, Maharashtra. Telephone: 022 — 25946970:
email:rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in Maharashtra, Telephone: 91 22- 2596 3838; Fax: 91 22- 2594 6969; not
later than Friday the 12t August, 2016 (5.00 p.m. IST). Assent/Dissent Form received after this date will be
treated as invalid. .
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22. Members are aware that the Company is in the process of merging with Parvati Sweetners and Power
Limited. The Company has also obtained observation letter regarding the draft of arrangement between Dollex
Industries Limited and Parvati Sweetners and Power Limited dated May 12, 2016 from BSE Limited. As per
the said scheme the appointment date is 1% April, 2015, hence after merger will be completed the effect of
merger will be given in the accounts of transfefee Jompany.
23. The instructions to shareholders for voting ele¢tron cally are as under :

i.  The voting period begins on Saturday the 11 3t August, 2016 (9.00 a.m. IST) and ends on Monday the 15™
August, 2016 (5.00 p.m. IST). During this; peripd shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Tuesday the 9" August, 2016, may cast

{heir vote electronically. The e-voting module shall.be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

i, Members holding shares in physical or in demat form as on 9" August, 20116 shall .only be eiigible for
e-voling. _ .
The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.gvotingindia.com.
ii. Click on Shareholders. ‘ '
iv. Now Enter your User 1D ‘
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary D, . . . .
b, For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D, '
c. Members holding shares in Physicaﬂ; Forrh should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
v. Next enter the image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and|had logged on to WWW. evotingindia.com and voted on an
eariler voting of any company, then yourexisting password is to be used.

vi. If you are a first time user follow the ster given below :

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit a|phb'-nu meric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department {Applicable

B © - for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) '

.~ Members who have not {ipdated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant
are requested to use the sequence nymber which is printed on Postal Ballot /
Attendance Slip inﬁicati.‘d in the PAN field. s :

DOB | Enter the Date of Birth as reforded in your demat account or in the company records for
» the said demat account or fofio in dd/mm/yyyy format. o
Dividend ~ -. | Enter the Dividend Barik Datails as recorded in your demat account or in the company
" records for the said demat account or folio. .- '

Bank Details

" not recorded with thé depesitory or company please enter the member id / folio
number in the Dividen Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

+  Please enter the DOB pr Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are

L

vii. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

viii. Members holding shares in physical fortn wil| then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form Will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required
to mandatorily enter their login passwo in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for voting f resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible
to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not
to share your password with any other jperson and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

ix. For Members holding shares in physicél forin, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice. ! '

x. Click on the EVSN: 160716005 for the1 relevant Dollex Industries Limited on which you choose to vote.

¥l On the voting page, you will see “RESbL’U |ON DESCRIPTION® and against the same the aption “YES/
NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the
Resolution and option NO implies that you issent to the Resolution.

xil. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LiﬂlK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
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“SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be
» else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL"

xiii. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on
displayed. if you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”
and accordingly modify your vote, -

xiv. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

Xv. You can aiso take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click-here to print” option on the
Voting page. . :

xvi. IfDemat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image verification
code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. '

xvil. Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians: -
Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NR| etc.) and Custodian are required to log
. on to www evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates, '
A scanned copy of the Registration Form beari

ng the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
heIQdesk.evoting@cds!indig.cgm. : ' '

After receiv_ing the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and password.
The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. '

The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cds!india.com and on approval of the accounts
they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour

of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same. : '

- In case you have any queﬁes or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions -

(“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
hg!pgesk.evoting@cds!indig.cgm.

A In case of members receiving the physical copy of the Notice of The AGM (for Members whose e-mail
address are not registered with the Companleepositories):

i.  Please follow all steps from s!. no. {i) to sl. no. {xvii) above fo cast vote.

" Initial password is provided in the enclosed ballot form: EVEN (E-voting Event Number) + USER
ID and PASSWORD. '

B. Other instructions:

1. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date-(record date) of Tuesday the 9" August, 2016

in case you have any queries or issues regarding e¥voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked .
Questions (“FAQs") and e-voting manuai available at www.evotingindia co.in under help section

or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

2. The scrutinizer shali, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, would
~ count the votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast though remote e-voting

later than three days for conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizers report of the total
votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing
who shall countersign the same. : : : :

The Resuits declared along with the Scrutinizers Report shall be placed on the Company's
website and on the website of CDSL www.evoting,¢dsl.comimmedit ly immediately after the
result is declared. The Company shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE (“BSE”) and
Ahmedabad Stock Exchange, where the shares of the Company are listed.

The shareholders can also access the Annual Report 2015-2016 of the Company circulated to
the Members of the Company and other information about the Company on Company's website,
I.e., www.dollexindustriesltd.com or on Stock Exchange websites, which are www.bseindia.com.

\ en along with this Annual Report as

24. Aroute map showing directions to reach the venue of the 22" AGM is giv
- per the requirement of the “Secretarial Standards - “on General Meeting.
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25, As per Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Secretarial Standards for General Meeting

issued by Institute of Company Secretaries jof Inidia “NO GIFTS, GIFT COUPONS OR CASH IN LIEU OF
GIFTS SHALL BE DISTRIBUTED TO MEMBERS AT OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE 22+¢ ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING”. < D ‘ '

26. Information required under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations (relating to Corporate Governance)
‘with respect to the Directors retiring by rotation and being eligible seeking re-appointment is as under: '

]

@me of the D_irecto‘r Mr. Firoz Khan

Director Identification Number ‘ _ : 07032822

Date of appointment - T 1% December, 2014.

Brief resume of the Director'including nature of pxpertise in " Production and Marketing
specific functional areas .

No. of shares held in the. Company ' 38916 (0.15% )

companies(Excluding alternate directorship, ditectorships in.
private limited companies, foreign companies and companies
under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013. Membership
and Chairmanship of Audit Commitiee and -Stakeholder’s
Relationship Committee have been included.)

Directorships and Committee memberships Fd in other 3 Nil

Inter-se relationships between Directors | : ' No Relation.




22ND ANNUAL REPORT 201516 - DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 22™Annual Report and the audited accounts for the fi nancual year ended
31t March, 2016.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The financial performance of the Company for the financial Year ended 31 March, 2016 is summarized below:

(Rs. In Lacs) (Rs. In Lags)

Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended
. 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015

Revenue from Operations (Net) 4698.73 1842.19
Provision for Depreciation : 10.34 ' 20.83
Profit before taxation - (34.54) ' (37.97)
Provision for taxation ' NIL NIL
‘ Provision for deferred tax - {30.41) (0.47)
: Earlier Year Income Tax _ -

Profit {Loss) for the period from continuing operations (4.13) (38.45)
8 | Net Profit/Loss (4.13) (38.45)
STATUS OF MERGER : '

The Application submitted by the company for in principle approval pursuant to the Clause 24 {f) of listing
agreement erstwhile. The Company has obtained observation Letter dated May 12, 2016 from BSE Limited
conveying their No-Objection to the Scheme of Amalgamation.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS :

During the Year under review, the company registered an income of Rs. 46,98,72,618/- (Rupees Forty Six
Crores Ninety Eight Lacs Seventy Two Thousand Six Hundred Eighteen Only) as against previous year of
Rs.18,42,19,175/- (Eighteen Crores Forty Two Lacs Nineteen Thousand One Hundred Seventy Five Only) Net
Loss after tax is Rs. 412,716/- {(Rupees Four Lacs Twelve Thousand Seven Hundred Slxteen Only). Further
your directors are looking forward to |ncrease the profitability of Company.

4. DIVIDEND:
During the period, your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year.
TRANSFER TO RESERVES :
During the financial year 2015-16 the Company has not transferred amount to any reserve.
SUBSIDIARIES:

Since the Company has no subsidiaries, provisions of Section 129 of the Companles Act, 2013 is not
applicable.

7. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies
{Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished.in Annexure A and Is attached to this Report.

8. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES:

The details of the meetlngs of the Board of Directors and its Committees, convened during the financial year
2015-16 are given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms a part of this report.

9. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The details pertaining to composmon of audit committee are included i in the Corporate Governance Report
which farms part of this report.
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10. DIRECTCRS RESPONSIBILITY STATEH?ENT:

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 13
Responmblhty Statement, it is hereby confirme

That in the preparation of the annuej acq
along with proper explanation relating to

That the Directors have selected sdch
judgments and estimates that are reason
of aﬂ‘alrs of the company at the end of the

That the Directors have taken propef an
records in accordance with the provigion
preventing and detecting fraud and other i

That the Directors have prepared the;Ann

That the directors had laid down mtemal
internal financial controls are adequate an

That the directors had devised proper 8Yys

DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

4 (3) (c) of Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors’
] that:

punts, the applicable accounting standard had been followed
aterial departures

ccounting policies and applied them con5|stently and made
ble and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
inancial year-and of the Profit or Loss of the Company for that

sufficient care for the mamtenances of adequate accounting
f this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
regularities.

al accounts on a going concern basis.

nancial controls to be followed by the company and that such
were operating effectwely

ms {0 ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicag

laws and that such systems were adequat and operating

. DECLARATICN OF INDEPENDENT DIRECT
The Independent Directors have submitted th

as stipulated in Section 149(7) of the Compan

Independent Directors under the prowsmns of
. AUDITORS:

M/s. P.K. Shishodiya & Co., Chartered Adooun

as Statutory Auditors at the Annual General M
years. i.e for the Annual General Meeting to be

Meeting. The Company has received !etﬂer frg

be within the prescribed limits under Seqtlon
disqualified from appointment.

. COMMENTS ON AUDITORS REPORT:
The auditor’s report does not cantain any gualifi

. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR & REPORT

The Board of Directors of the Company has a
to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financi
year ended 31% March, 2016 is Annexure B. t

Company is in the process of merging with

will expected to be completed in the shdrt s

Secretary pursuant to provisions of Sectidn 20
. and Companies (appointment and Remunerat
appointed Internal Auditor for the fi nancual‘ yea
and other applicable provisions of the Con}panl
said default was made good.

. PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, your Company

b
and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with trje Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014

any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(
. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES :

During the financial year there were no empl
Lacs only} The information pursuant to 197 of

RS:

ir disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements
ies Act, 2013 so as to qualify themselves to be appeinted as
the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules

tants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No.03233C) was appointed
eeting held on 25" September, 2014 for the period of four (4)
held in year 2018 subject to ratification at each Annual General
om them to the effect that their appointment, if made, would
141(3) (g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not

cations, reservation or adverse remark.

painted Mfs. HS Associates, Practicing Company Secreta
| year 2016-2017. The Secretarial audit report for the ﬁnan%
this Report.

arvati Sweetners and Power Limited, and merger process
ns of time, hence Company could not appointed Company
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and the Board has
2016-2017 as required Pursuant to provisions of Section 138
s Act, 2013 and Companies {Accounts} Rules, 2014, Thus the

s not accepted any deposit within the meaning of Sections 73
(including
) for the time being in force).

byees drawing salary exceeding Rs.5,00,000/- (Rupees Five
the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and

10
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Remuneration of Managerial personnel} Rules 2014 relating to median employee’s remuneration is made
available at the registered office of the Company.during working hours for a period of twenty-one (21) days
before the date of the Annual General Meeting, i.e Monday the 25" July, 2016.

_ PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO AS PER SECTION 217(1) COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF
PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988.

{A) Conservation of energy:-
i.  The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy : N.A.
ii. The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy - N.A.
ii. The capital investment on energy conversation equipment’s : N.A.
{B) Technology absorption:
i.  The efforts made towards technology absorption : N.A
ii. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction product development or import
substitution : N.A _
ii. Incase of imported technology(imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of
the financial year)- '
a. The details of technology imported : N.A
b. The year of import : N.A
¢.  Whether the technology been fully absorbed. N.A.
d

If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and the reasons thereof; and:
N.A. : .

iv. The expenditure incurred on Research and Development. N.A,
. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE : '

The Company is committed to maintain the Corporate Governance and adhere to the corporate governance
requirements set out by SEBI. The report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under the fisting agreement
forms an integral part of this Report. The requisite certificate from the Auditors of the Company confirming
compliance with the conditions of corporate governance is attached to the report on Corporate Governance.

. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: _

During the year Mr. Firoz Khan, (DIN: 07032822), Director of the Company is retiring by rotation & being
eligible offers himse!f for re-appointment.

. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1), as prescribed
in Farm AOGC - 2 of the rules prescribed under Chapter iX relating to Accounts of Companies under the
Companies Act, 2013, is appended as Annexure C. ’

. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments have been disclosed in the financial Statement. _
. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between
the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

. POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, REMUNERATION &BOARDS PERFORMANCE:

During the year, the Board adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as that of its
Committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. The exercise was carried out through
a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Boards functioning such as composition of the
Board & committees, experience & competencies, performance of specific duties & abligations, governance
issues etc. Separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the
Board Chairman who were evaluated on parameters such as attendance, contribution at the meetings and
otherwise, independent judgment, safeguarding of minority shareholders interest etc.
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The evaluation of the'lndependent Directors|was [carried out by the entire Board and that of the Chairman and
the Non-Independent Directors were carried out i);the Independent Diractors.

The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation ults, which reflected the overall engagement of the Board
and its Committees with the Company. '

- MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management's Discussion and Analysis !Rep it for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation
34 (e) of the SEB {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 is Annexure D to this
report. ‘

. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD:

Pursuant of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per regulation 17(10) of the SEBI {LODR)
Regulation, 2015, the Company has devised a olicy containing critetia for evaluating the performance of
the independent. Non Executive and Executive Directors, Board and committees. Feedback was sought by
way of structured questionnaire covering varipus spects of the Boards functioning, such as adequacy of the
composition of the Board and its committee, Board culture, execution and perfermance of specific duties,
obligations and governance. The manner in which evolution has been catried out in the Corporate Govemnance

report, forming part of this Annual Report.
. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: : ' .

Your Directors would like to-express their appreciation for assistance and co-operation received from the
financial institutions, banks, Government authoritigs, customers, vendors and members during the year under
review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed sefvices
by the executives, staff and workers of the Ccrmpany.

For And On Behalf Of the Board
Doilex Industries Limited

. Sdr-
DATE : 20" July, 2016 j o _ Mehmood Khan
PLACE : Mumbai _ {Chairman)
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Annexure - A
FORM NO. MGT -9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2016
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 201 3, and Rule 12(1) of the
_ Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)
. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

i CIN L67120MH1994PLC080560

ii | Registration Date 24/08/1994

iii | Name of the Company DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

iv | Category/Sub-Category of the Company Public Company/Limited by shares

v__ | Whether listed Company (Yes/No) Yes/Ne

vi |Address of the Registered Office and contact | Premises No. 201, 2nd floor, Khernagar

details Sarvodaya CHS Ltd., A-Wing, Building

No.11,Khernagar, Bandra(E), Mumbai - 400051.

Email - corporate@dcllex.in

Website - www.dollexindustriesitd.com

Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar | Link Intime India Pvt Ltd

and Transfer Agent, if any C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound, Lal Bahadur
: Shastri Rd, Bhandup West, Mumbai- 400078.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sr. Name and Description of Main | NIC Code of the Product % to total turnover of the
No. Product/Services Company

1. _ Sugar ' 1072 100%
PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Sr. | Name and Address CIN/GIN Holding/ % of Applicable
No. | of the Company Subsidiary of shares Section
~ the Company held

N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end
Shareholders of the year i.e. 01.04.2015 of the year i.e.31-03-2016
Demat | Physical |. Total “%of | Demat |Physical| Total % of
Total - Total
Shares ' Shares

A. Promoters
1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF 5296314 5296314 14.81] 5296314 5296314 14.81
b) Central Govt. - - - -

State Govi(s). - - - . - - -
d} Bodies Corp. - - - -
¢} Bank/ F : - - : - -
f} Any Other ' - . - - - -
Sub-Total (A)(1} 5296314 5296314 5296314 5296314
Foreign '

a) NRls-Individuals




22ND ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16 DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Category of No. of Shares held a{ the heginning No. of Shares held at the end %
Shareholders of the year i.e. §1.04.2015 of the year i.e.31-03-2016 Change
Demat | Physical \ Total % of | Demat: | Physical | Total o of | during

1‘ Total ‘ _ Total | the
2 _i Shares Shares | Year

b) Other-Individuals
Badies Corp.
d) Bank/ Fl
g) Any Other
Sup-Total (A)(2} - . | . -
Total shareholding of 5296314 j 5296314
Promoter (A} = (A)(1) + ‘
(A)2) -
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
Mutual Funds
Bank/ Fl
Central Govt.
State Gowvi(s}.
Venture Capital Funds
Insurance Companies
Flls
Fareign Venture Capital
Funds
Others {specify) ‘ -
Sub-Total (B)(1) - | -
2. Non- Institutions . - - - -
Bodies Corp. 7023906 7026901 7027101
Indian - -1 - -
Overseas - - -
| Individuals ‘
Individual shareholders 4969695 45998791 208834 | 4808713
helding nominal share .
capital upte Rs. 1 lakh :
Individual sharehoiders | 18158185 17943506 17943506
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs.
1 lakh
QOthers (specify)
Clearing Member 130262 130262
Non Resident Indians L2 . 22525 22525
(Repat) _ ‘
Non Resident Indians ) 17008 17008
(Non Repat) ‘ ‘
Hindu Undivided Family - - - 512571 512571
Total Public 30252652 | 209034 | 30461 . 30252652 | 208834 |30461486
Shareholding ‘ :
(B) (BX1) + (BX2)
Shares held by Custodian for GDRs &ADRs |
Grand Total (A+B+C) | 35548066 | 209034 [35758000] 100 35548966 [ 200034 [35758000] 100}
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(i Sharéholding of Promoter_s.:

Sr. | Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning of ' Shareholding at the end of % change
No. Name the year i.e. 01-04-2015 the year i.e 31-03-2016 in

No. of %oftotal | % of Shares No. of %oftotal | % ofShares | shareholding
Shares Shares Pledged / Shares Shares Pledged / during the
of the encumbered to _ -of the encumbered year

company | fotal shares company | to tofal shares
Nadeem Khan 2058714 .78 0.00 2058714 5,76 0.00 0.00
Anis Khan 2000000 5.59 0.00 500000 1.39 © 000 {4.20)
Mukesh Kumar 649600 1.82 0.00 649600 1.82 0.00 0.00
Mehmood Khan 588000 1.64 0.00 2088000 5.84 0.00 4.20
Total 5296314 14.81 0.00 5296314 14.81 0.00 0.00

(iiiy Change in Promoters’ Shareholding {please specify, if there is no change)

Name Shareholding ~ Date Increase/ Reason Cumulative
. - (Decrease}in | No. of Shareholding during
shareholding | Shares the year (01.04.2015t0
31.03.2016)

No. of % of total % of total of the
Shares at the Shares _ , Shares company
beginning of the

(01.04.2015) Company
end of the year
{31.03.2016)
Anis Khan 2000000 559 01-04-2015
1500000 4.19) 01-05-2015 (1500000)|.  Transfer 1500000 (4.19)
500000 140| 31-03-2016 i '
Mehmood Khan 588000 1.64] 01-04-2015
' 1500000 419 01052015 1500000 Transfer 1500000 419
: 2088000 5.83| 31-03-2016 '

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and
ADRs) :

Sr. | Shareholders Name * | Shareholding at the beginning of the year |  Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. _ as at 01-04-2015 year as at 31-03-2016
. No. of % of total No. of % of total

: Shares Shares of the Shares Shares of the
company company

Mubarik Khan '
- At the beginning of the year 5000000 13.9829 ' 5000000 13.9829
Bought during the year - - - -
Sold during the year - - - -
| At the end of the year 5000000 139829 50000600 13.9829
Akram Khan
Al the beginning of the year 5000000 13.9829 5000000 13.9829
Bought during the year - - : - -
Sold during the year _ - - -
At the end of the year 5000000 13.9829 5000000 13.9829
Marium Leasing And Investment - : o

Put. Ltd ' ' :
At the beginning of the year 2592866 72511 - 2592866 7.2511
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Sr. | Shareholders Name Shareholding at tTe beginning of the year |  Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. : as at|01-04-2015 ' year as at 31-03-2116
No. of % of total - No. of % of total
Shares Shares of the Shares Shares of the
company company
Bought during the year - - - -
Sold during the year . - -
At the end of the year 2592866 7.2511 2502866 7.2511
4 RR Khan Tankers Private Limited !
Ad the beginning of the year 12092580 5.8521 2092580 5.8521
Bought during the year - - - -
Sold during the year ol § - - -
At the end of the year 2092080 5.8521 2092580 5.8521
5 Khusro Nisar
At the beginning of the year 2013503 5.6309; 2013503 5.6309
Bought during the year - - 2013503
Seld/Transfer during the year {430) 0.0012) 2013073
At the end of the year 1 2013073 5.6297 | 2013073 56297
6. | Ninth Mile Recreation Private 3 ' :
Limited ‘
At the beginning of the year | 887548 24829 887848 2.4829
Bought during the year | 202802 0.5671 1090650 3.0501
Seid/Transfer during the year j - - 1090650 3.0501
At the end of the year . 1080650 3.0501 1090850 3.0501
7 | Kumar Gaurav ‘
At the beginning of the year , 1000000 2.7966; 1000000 2.7968
Bought during the year * - e -
Seld/Transfer during the year ; - -- - -
At the end of the year - 100G000 2.7966 1000000 2.7966
8.  jDaizy Agrotech Private Limited
| Atthe beginning of the year 699114 1.9551, 699114 1.9551
Bought during the year - - 699114 | 1.9551
SeldfTransfer during the year ‘ - - 699114 1.9551
At the end of the year ; 699114 1.9551 699114 1.9551
9. | Hiravanti Pranjivan Chheda -
At the beginning of the year 480000 1.3703 490000
Bought during the year - - 450000
Seld{Transfer during the year - - 490000 1.3703
At the end of the year 480000 1.3703 490000 1.3703
110 | Bhadresh Navinchandra Kubadia '
At the beginning of the year 288000 0.5054 288000 (.5054
Bought during the year - - 288000 0.8054
Seld/Transfer during the year - - 288000 0.8054
At the end of the year 288000 0.8054 288000 0.8054
Note: i ’ _
1. The above information is based on the weekly bepeficiary position received from the Depositories.
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sr.
No.

Name

Shareholding

of total
Shares of
the
Company

No. of
Shares at the
beginning
(01.04.2015)
end of the year
(31.03.2016)

Date

Increasef
{Decrease)
in
hareholding

Reason
No. of
Shares

Cumulative
Sharehelding during
the year (01.04.2015 to
31.03.2016)

No. of % of total

Shares Shares
of the

Company

Directors

* Mr. Mehmood Khan

5,88,000
20,88,000

.01.04.2015

01/05/2015 | -
31.03.2016

15,00,000

Transfer

20,88,000

Mr. Firoz Khan

01.04.2015
31.03.2018

NIi.
movement
during the

year

Mr. Vijay Singh Bharkatiya

NIL
movement
during the

year

Mr. Radhakrishna Deshraju

NIL
movement
during the

year

Mr. Sanjay Tiwari

NiL
movement
dusing the

year

Ms. Ruchi Sogani

NIL
movement
during the

year

Key Managerial Personnel,

* Mehmood Khan

5,886,000
20,88,000

31.03.2016

01.04.2015
01/05/2015

15,00,000

Transfer

20,88,000

*Mr. Firoz Khan

38916

0

NIL
movement
during the

year

38916

Note:

*Mr. Firoz Khan, Managing Director & CEO has been included in the list of Directors as well as KMP.
** Mr. Mehmood Khan, Promoter Director & CFO has been included in the list of Directors as well as KMP.
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(vi) INDEBTEDNESS .
Indebtedness of the Company including int?rest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment: NiL

Secured Lo#ns Unsecured Deposits Total
exciuding deposits | Loans Indebtedness

indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year as at 01-04-2015i)
Principal Amount '
ii) Interest due but not paid

iii} Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during

the financial year

«  Addition

«  Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the

end of the financial year 31-03-2016
i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid
iii} Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+ii)) ' | - -
Vi REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KE+ MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whoie-“ﬁme Directors and/or Manager:

Sr. | Particulars-of Remuneration L ~ Name of the Managing Director
No. j “Mr. Firoz Khan
1. | Gross Salary ‘ ©1,20,000

(a) Selary as per prowsuons contained in secttbn 17(1) of the Income Tax
Act

{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3} Income Tax Act, 1961
Stock Option o ‘
Sweat Equity

Commission
-As % of Profit
- Qthers, specify

Others, please specify -
Total (A) ‘ . 1,20,000

* Remuneration paid to the Managing Director & CED is within the ceiling provided under Section 196 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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B. Remunération to other Directors:
(1) Independent Directors:

3r. |Particulars of Remuneration Fee for attending | Commission Others,
No. _ board /committee please
‘ meetings specify

1 Independent Directors
Mr. Vijay Singh Bharkatiya 25,000
Mr. Radhakrishna Deshraju 25,000
Mr. Sanjay Tiwari 25,000
Mrs. Ruchi Sogani 25,000
Total (1)

Non-Executive / Promoter Directors-
Mr. Mehmood Khan

~( Total {2)

Total (B) = (1+2) 1,00,000 1,00,000
Total Manageriat Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/ Manager/ WTD

' Sr. {Particulars of Remuneration o Key Managerial Personnel
No. : CFO — Mr. Mehmood Khan
1. Gross Salary -

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1 ) of the Income -
Tax Act '

{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961

(¢) Profits in lfeu of salary under Section 17(3) income Tax Act, 1961
Stock Option '

Sweat Equity

Commission

- As % of Profit

- Others, specify

Others, please specify

Total (A)
‘TL PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

A, Company No Penarty/Punishment.’Compounding during the year
B ‘Directors No Penalty!Punishment/Compounding during the year
C [ Other officers in Default No PenaltylPunishmenthompounding during the year J
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Anne

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE F
Form

[Pursuant to Section 204(
Remuneration of Managerial

- To,
The Members,
Dollex Industries Limited
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the comp

| Personnel) Rules, 2014}

1) of the Companies Act, 20

DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

xure - A
INANCIAL YEAR EN
No. MR-3
13 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and

DED ON MARCH 31, 2016.

nce of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence

to good corporate practices by Dollex IndustriesLim:Fed (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit

was conducted in a manner that provided us a reaso
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Dollex Industries Limi
and other records maintained by the Company and &
agents and authorized representatives during the ¢ond
the Company has, during the audit year covering the {
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner @nd g

We have examined the books, papers and minutei book

other records maintained by Dollex Industries Limited

according to the applicable provisions, if any, of: -
Rule

I, The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the |
. The Securities Contracis {Regulation) Act, 1956
ilk.

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and t
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Inves
V. - The following Reguiations and Guidelines prescr
1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- ;
a. The Securites and Exchange Board' of
Regulations, 2011; ]
The Securities and Exchange Board of Indig
The Securities and Exchange Board of India|
2009; (Not applicable to the Company durin
4. The Securities and Exchange Board of Ii
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies
e. The Securities and Exchange Board iof i
_ applicable to the Company during the Audit
VI. We have relied on the representation made by

formed by the Company for Compliances under
as given in Annexure Il. i

We have also examined compliance with the app
Secretarial Standards 1 and 2 issued tiy Th

The Listing Agreements entered into by the

i.
ji.
The Securities and Exchange Board of india
2015(with effect from 1st December, 2015)

During the year under review, the Company has
Guidelines, Standards and Listing Agreement/Op

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulatipns 4

able basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory

ted , books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed

so the information provided by the Company, its officers,
ict of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion
inanciat year ended on March 31, 2016, complied with the

2 Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-

ubject to the reporting made hereinafter:

cs as mentioned in Aﬂuexu[e §, Forms and returns filed and
(“The Gompany”), for the year ended on March 31, 2016

s made thereunder.
‘SCRA’) and the Rules made there under;
ind Bye-laws framed there under;

he rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
tment and External Commercial borrowings;

hed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
ndia (SUbstantiéI Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
1ssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
the audit period)

@

dia (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents
Act and dealing with Client;

dia (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 ( Not
pericd} and

the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism
other applicable Act, Laws and Regutations to the Company

licaple clauses of the following:

L Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
Company with the BSE Limited '
Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
ligations mentioned above. Subject to following observation:

20
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*  During the vear, the Company has not appointed Company Secretary as required Pursuant to Section
203 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (appeintment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, '

During the year, the Company has not appointed Internal Auditor as required Pursuant to provisions of
Section 138 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the year under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and cbtaining further information and
q[lariﬁcations on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

e further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size

and operations of the Company to moniter and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, reguiations and
guidelines. .

We further report that during the audit period the Company has:

*  During the year the company (*The Transferor Company”) has submitted application Pursuant to clause
24(f) of the Listing Agreement for the In-principal approval for proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of Dollex
Industries Limited (“The Transferor Company”) into Parvati Sweetners & Power Limited ("The Transferee
Company”) dt 18th September, 2015 and the requisite approval was received from the BSE Ltd before signing
of this report. o

Date: 20" July, 2016 : _ . For HS Associates
Place: Mumbai ' " Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Hemant S. Shetye
Partner

FCS No.: 2827
CP.NO:1483
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DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Anneixure -1

BOOKS, PAPERS AND MINUTE BO

Book of accounts. |
Register of Members.

Register of index of members.

Register of Transfer.

Register of Charges.
Register of investments or loans made, guarantee
Register of particulars of contracts.
10. Attendance Register.

© @ N e oA WN S

Date: 20* July, 2016
Place: Mumbai

Book containing the Minutes of Board Mee-tiné, General Meeting and Com

OKS MAINTAINED BY THE COMPANY

mittee Meeting.

Register of Directors and Key managerial personnel and their shareholding.

or security provided.

* For HS Associate.
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Hemant S. Shetye
Partner

FCS No.: 2827
CP.NO:1483

. Annexure - 2

OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS:

1) Income Tax Act, 1961

2) Chapter V of the Finance Act,1994 (Service! Tax) _
3) Information Technology Act, 2000

4) Right to Information Act, 2005

5) insurance Act, 1938 |

6) Indian Stamp Act,1 899

7) Limitation Act, 1963

Date: 20" July, 2016
Place: Mumbai

For HS Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Hemant S. Shetye
Pariner

FCS No.: 2827
CP.NO:1482
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Annexure G
EORM NO.AQC -2
[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies{Accounts) Rules, 2014] o

" Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the Company with the
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain
arms-length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or fransactions not at arm’s length basis:

Dollex Industries Limited (DIL ) has entered into any contract or arrangement or transaction with it's related
parties which is not at arm’s length during the financial year 2015 -16 .

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

I, Managerial Remuneration :

(a)

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

Mr. Firoz Khan

(b}

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

Managerial Remuneration

()

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

April’ 2015 to March’2016

(d)

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or

transactions including the value, if any

Authorised to do all such acls, deeds, mattérs
and things as may consider necessary, Value
of transactions Rs.120,000/-

e}

Amount paid as advances, if any

NIL

Board Sitting Fees :

(a)

Name(s) of the related party
and nature of relationship

Mr. R.K.
Deshuraj
Director

Mr. Sanjay
Tiwari
Director

Mrs.Ruchi
Sogani
Director

Mr.V.s.
Bharkatiya
Director

Nature of contracts/
arrangementsftransactions

Board Sitting
Fees

Board Sitting
Fees

Board Sitting
Fees

Beard Sitting
Fees

Duration of the contracts/
arrangements/transactions

F.Y. 2015 16

F.Y. 2015 -16

F.Y. 2015 -16

FY. 2015 -16

Salient terms of the
contracts or arrangements
or transactions including the
value, if any

Amount
Rs.25000/-

Amount
Rs.25000/-

Amount
Rs.25000/-

Amount
Rs.25000/-

Date(s) of approval by the
Board, if any

30 May’2016

30 May’'2016

30 May’2016

30 May'2016
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[ll. Rent: _
(a} |Name(s) of the related party and naturie of Mr. Mehmood Khan | Mr. Nadeem Khan
relationship ) :
(b} |Nature of contracts/arrangements/iransactions N Rent Rent
{c) [|Duration of the contracts / arrangemeqtéltransactiohs FY.: 2015 -16 F.Y. :2015-16

(d) |Salient terms of the contracts or ananéeme nts or Amount Rs.9000/- | Amount Rs.1200b!-
transactions including the value, if any|

{e) |Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any 30" May'2016 30t May’'2016
()

Amount paid as advances, if any | Nit Nil

Purchase :

(a) Namé(s) of the related party and naturjb of " | M/S. Parvati Sweetners & Power Ltd.,
relationship _ Common: Director Ship
(b) |Nature of contracts/arrangements/tran sacﬁq)ns Purchase .

(c} |Duration of the contracts / anangementé!trénsactions EY.: 2015 16

(d) |Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or Amount:of Rs. 46,91,40,786/-
transactions including the value, if any|

(e} [|Date(s) of approval by the Board, i any 30" May’2016

{f) |Amount paid as advances, if any ; | Nil
' T
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT |

Company’s' philosophy on code of corporate governance.

Corporate Governance is based on the principles of integrity,
commitment to values. Good governance practices stem from
Ensuring total transparency in operations and inspiring the confidence a
manage the Company are of paramount importance to us in Dollex.

The company believes in maximum utilization of resources
term shareholders value. The company has also consistently
value in the eyes of sharehotders, Bankers, Customers and Employees.

Board of Directors:

The Board comprises of a majority

Directors including Independent Directors. As on date of this Report, the

Board consists of Six Directors comprising one is Promoter Non Executive and one
Four Independent Non Executive Directors. The composition of

professionalism, knowledge and experience

DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

fairness, equity, transparency, accountability and
the culture and mindset of the organization.’
nd trust of stakeholders in the way we

at minimum cost and attaining maximum long
followed good corporate policy and enhanced its

of Independent Directors. lt has a good mix of Executive and Non-Executive

is Managing Director,

the Board represents an optimal mix of
and enables the Board to discharge its responsibiliti

es and provide

effective leadership to the business. The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive

Officer of the Company are held by separate i
Executive Director. None of the Directors of your Company are inter-se related to each

Number of Board meetings:

During the financial year 2015-2
time gap between two meetings did not exceed one hun
in each quarter to review the quarterly financial results and other
are held whenever necessary. The dates of the Board meetings are as under:

016, 5 (Five) Meetings

Date(s) on which meeting(s) were held

5t May, 2015
13" August, 2015
12t February, 2016.

The details of each member of the Board along with th
Chairmanship(s)are provided herein below:

30t May, 2015
gt November, 2015

Composition-and Directorship(s) / Committee Membership(s)fChairmanship(s) as

ndividuals, where the Chairman of the Board is a Promoter Non-

other.

of the Board of Directors were held and the maximum
dred and twenty days. The Board meets at least once
items on the Agenda. Additional meetings

e number of Directorship(s)/ Commitiee Membership(s)/

on 31st March, 2016

Number of
shares held in
the Company

Directorship
in other
Companies #

Name
of

other
Companies ##

Membership(s)

Committees of

Chairmanship(s)
- of
Committees of
other
Companies ##

Mehmood Khan — Non Executive 20,88,000

Chairman& CFO

Firoz Khan — Managing Director

38,916
& CEO '

Independent Birectors

Mr. Vijay Singh Bharkatiya -

Mr. Radhakrishna Deshraju

Mr. Sanjay Tiwari

Mrs. Ruchi Sogani

# Excluded directorship in Dollex Industries Limited, Also Excluding Private Limited
Companies, Section 8 Companies and Alternate Directorships.

ders’ Relationship Committee.

## Includes only Audit Committee and Stakehol

25

Companies, Foreign
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The number of Directorships, Committee N‘Ieml:ership(s)lChairmanship(s) of alf Directors is within respective

limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015(hereinafter referred to ab Listing Regulations).

The details of attendance at Board Meetiﬁgs'geld either in person or through video conference during the
financial year2015-16 and at the Annual Génera! Meeting (AGM) are detailed below:

Name of the Board of Director(s) Attendance of the Board Attendance at Last AGM

1 meeting(s) o
J‘ Held Attended
Mehmood Khan— Nen Executive Chairmané 5 ' 5 '

Yes
CFO :
Firoz Khan — Managing Director & GEO No
independent Directors X No
Mr. Vijay Singh Bharkatiya ;
Mr. Radhakrishna Deshraju 1 No
Mr. Sanjay Tiwari i No '

Mrs. Ruchi Sogani | ‘ No

Independent Directors:

The Independent Directors of your Compahy have been appointed for a tenure of 3 (Three) years upto
31*March, 2017.Their appointment was appfoved by the shareholders of your Company at their AGM held on
25" September, 2014. The Independent Dir¢ctors have submitied declarations that they meet the criteria of

~ Independence laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations and have confirmed that
they do not hotd directorship more than the prescribed limit in the Listing Regulations.

Independent Directors’ Meeting:

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on15" March, 2016, without the attendance of
Non-Independent Directors and members of the management, inter alia, to discuss on the following:
*  To review the performance of the Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole:

* Review the performance of the Chairpeﬁson of your Company, taking into account views of Executive /
Non-Executive Directors; and L '

Assess the.quality, quantily and timeliness of flow of information between your Company’'s management
and the Board that was necessary for the Bo= rd to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

Famfliarization Programme

Brief details of the familiarization programme aredp!oaded on the website of your Company and can be accessed
through the following link: ‘

http-/fwww dollexindustries.com/pdf/familiarisation. Lgme_pgj
COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD:
H. Audit Committee :

The Audit Committee is, inter alia, entrusted Mith‘ the responsibility to monitor the financial reporting, audit
process, determine the adequacy of internal controls, evaluate and apprave transactions with related parties,
disclosure of financial information and recommendation of the appointment of Statutory Auditors.

The composition of the Audit Committee is in alignment with provisions of Section 1 77 of the Companies

Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing Reguiations. The members of the Audit Committee are financially
literate and have experience in financial managemert.

The Audit Committee, during the financial yeai 201 5-16, has approved related party transactions along with
granting omnibus approval in line with the Polic of dealing with Related Party Transactions and the applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations (including any statutory madification(s) or
re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force):
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The Audit Committee is empowered, pursuant to its terms of reference and its role, inter alia, includes the
following:

1.

Overseeing your Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its information to ensure that the
financial statements are corréct, sufficient and credible:

Reviewing with the management quarterly, haif-yearly, nine months and annual fihancial Statements,
standalone as well as consolidated before submission to the Board for approval;

Reviewing the Management Discussion and Analysis of the financial condition and results of operations;

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before
submission to.the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's
Report as per Sec 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act,2013;

b.  Changes in the accounting policies and practices and the reasons for the same, major accounting entries
involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management and significant adjustments made
in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; .

¢. Compliance with the Listing Regulations and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
d. Disclosure of any related party transactions; and
e. Qualifications in the draft audit report, if any:

.Reviewing the financial statements of unlisted subsidiary companies {including joint ventures) and investments

made by the unlisted subsidiary companies (including joint ventures),
Reviewing and considering the following w.r.t. appointment of auditors before recommending to the Board: _'
(a) qualifications and experience of the individual/firm proposed {o be considered for appointment as auditor:

(b) whether such qualifications and experience are. commensurate with the size and requirements of the
company; and i .

{c) Giving due regard to any order or pending proceeding relating to professional matters of conduct against
the proposed auditor before the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India or any competent authority or
any Court.

Recammending to the Board, the appointment, reappointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of
the statutory auditor, fixing of audit fees and approving payments for any other sérvice;

Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scdpe of audit as
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

Reviewing and approving quarterly and yearly management representation letters to the statutory auditors;

. Reviewing management letters/lstters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors and

ensuring suitable follow-up thereon;

. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process,

- Reviewing the adequacy of intemal audit function, if any, inciuding the structure of the internal audit department,

staffing -and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of
internal audit;

- Reviewing the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor of the Company;,
. Formulating in consultation with the Internal Auditor, the scope, functioning, periodicity and methodology for

conducting the internal audit;

. Evaluating the internal financial controls and risk management policies system of the Company;
. Discussion with the internal auditors on internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses and any

other significant findings and follow-up thereon:

. Reviewing the internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is & suspected fraud or

irregularity or failure of internal control systems of a material rature and reporting the matter to the Board:
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18. Review and comment upon the report made!

. Appointing registered vaiuers and deﬁning thé

Government) with regard to any offence iinvol

employees; ‘

and revision in remuneration of related parties
company or associate company; |

. Reviewing the statemenits of significant re]qlted
. Reviewing and Scrutinizing the inter-corpotate Ipans and investments;
. Reviewing and Scrutinizing the inter-corpora

mechanism of the Company as per the Whistle

. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole
function or discharging that function) after asses

candidate;

and specialized services;

. Recommending to the Board of Directors, the appointrent, remuneration and terms of appointment of C

Auditor for the Company;

DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

y the statutory auditors (before submission to the Central
ing fraud committed against the company by its officers/ -

. Approval or subsequent modification of traniﬁacﬁirns of the Company with related parties including appointment
t

o an office or place of profit in the Company, its subsidiary

party fransactions submitted by the management;

e loans and investments; Review of the Whistle Blower
lower Policy. Overseeing the functioning of the same;

ime Finance Director or any other person heading the finance
ing the qualifications, experience and background, elc. of the

. Approving the auditors (appointed under the Companies Act 2013) to render any service other than consulting

9

Review the cost audit report submitted by the ¢ost auditor on audit of cost records, before submission to the

Board for approval,

net-worth/liabilities of the Company. Reviewing

terms and conditions for conducting the valuation of assets/
the valuation report and follow-up thereon;

The composition of the Audit Committee oﬁthe Board of Directors of the Company along with the details of the

meetings held and attended during the financia

year ended 31¢March, 2016 is detailed below:

Name of the Member(s)

Nature of Membership

Meeting(s) details

Mr. V.S. Bharkatiya Chairman

5

Mr. Sanjay Tiwari | Member

Mrs. Ruchi Sogani Member

5
5
5

Mr. Mehmood Khan Member
Date(s) on which meeting(s) were heid N

5% May, 2015

Lo
30" May, 2015

13" August, 2015

g November, 2015

112t February, 2016. 1

Formulate a criteria for determining qualificatio

Recommend to the Board a policy, reiating to th
other employees;

Devise a policy on Board Diversity,

accordance with the criteria laid down, and ret

The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the last AGM held on 26" September, 2015.
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMM]TTEE

The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Co
compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of
Regulations. :

1.
2.

mmittee is governed by its Charter and its composition is in
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing

hs, positive attributes and independence of a director,
e remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and

mmend to the Board their appointment and removal;

identify persons who are qualified to becq)meg%rectors' and who may be appointed in senior management in

Carry out the evaluation of every directorls pé

ormance and formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent

Directors, Board/Committees of Board and reyiew the term of appointment of Independent Directors on the
basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors;
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6. Reviewing and recommending to the Board, the remuneration, payable o Directors of your Company, and
7. Undertake any other matters as the Board may decide from time to time. '

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company along

with the details of the meetings held and attended by the members of the Committee during the financial year

2015-16 is detailed below: _

c) The composition of the nomination and remuneration committee and the details of meetings attended by its
members are given below:

Name Category T Number of meetings during the
financial year 2015-2016

. Held Attended
Mr. Radhakrishna Deshraju independent Non NIL NIL
Chairman Executive Director

Mr. Sanjay Tiwari Independent Non NIL NIL
Executive Director

Mrs. Ruchi Sogani ‘ Independent Non NIL NIL
’ Executive Director

During the year there was no nomination and remuneration commitiee meeting helid.

Performance Evaluation of the Board

The committee shall carry out evaluation of the performance of every Director, Key Managerial personnel and
other employees who are part of the senior Management at regular intervais. The purpose of the evaluation is
to assess the performance of Directors in discharging their responsibilities and to evaluate how effectively the
Board, the Directors and the other committees are fulfilling their role and duties.

The chairman of the Committee conducts an annual Board evaluation and a peer evaluation survey to assess
the performance of the Board as a whole and that of individual Board members. Performances are being
assessed based on clearly defined objective criteria, which are in line with Company’s policy of being data
_ orlented in every transaction and decision. Performances are measured against commitments and best in
class benchmarks. :

During the year, there were no pecuniary relationships or transactions between the Company and any of its
Non-Executive Direciors apart from sitting fees and commission. The Company has not granted any stock
options to any of its Non-Executive independent Directors.

The details of remuneration paid, to Executive Directors and remuneration paid to Non-Executive Directors for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2016 are provided hereinafter:

Details of Remuneration of Managing Director for the financial year ended 31 March, 2016

Name Salary Bonus Perquisites | Contribution to PF Total
Firoz Khan Rs.10000/- P.M. - - - 1,20,000/-
Details of Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors for the financial year ended 31 March, 2016
Name *Sitting fees Contribution to PF Total

Mr. Vijay Singh Bharkatiya 25,000 - 25,000

Mr. Radhakrishna Deshraju 25,000 - 25,000

Mr. Sanjay Tiwari 25,000 - - 25,000
Mrs. Ruchi Sogani "~ 25,000 - 25,000
*Includes sitting fees paid for Board and Board Committee meetings.

Stakeholder's relationship Committee

i. The Company had a shareholdersfinvestors grievance committee of directors to Iook into the redressal of
complaints of investors such as transfer or credit of shares, non-receipt Noticesfannual Repaorts, ect. The
nomenciature of the said committee was changed to stakeholder’s relationship commitiee in the light of
provisions of the Act and revised clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. :
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ii. The composition of the stakeholders’ Relationship committee and the details of meetings attended by its
members are given below: .

Name Gategory ‘ Number of meetings during
' the financial year 2015-2016
Held Attended

Mr. Sanjay Tiwari Independent Non-Ekecutive Director 4 4
Mrs. Ruchi Sogani Independent Non-Ekecutive Director 4
Mr. V. 8. Bharkatiya Independent Non-Executive Director 4
Mr. Mehmood Khan Member and promeler Director 4
Total Four stakeholders' Relationship committee eetings were held during the year and the gap between two
meetings did not exceed four months. The d#tes; N which the said meetings were heid are as follows:

30" May, 2015, 13 August, 2015, 9 Novembar, 2015 and 12 February, 2016.

The necessary quorum was present for alf tHe rmgetings.

The Name, Designation & address of the Coﬂ;npli: ce Officer :
Kavita Kashikar ‘
Compliance officer

Dollex Industries Limited, ;
Add : 201,Awing , Khernagar Sarvodaya CHS$ Ltd|,
Building No.11, Khernagar, Bandra (East), Mumbal - 4000 51
Tel No: 022 — 26471638 ;Fax No: 022 - 26471632
Email Id.: kavita@dollex.in o

Details pertaining to the number of complaidts received and responded and the status thereof during the
financial year 2015-16 are given below: N

No. of complaints received during the year NIL
No. of complaints resolved during the year _ NIL
No. of complaints pending at the end of the year NIL
None of the investors’ complaints was pending unresoived as on 30* June'2016

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS - ‘ ' _ .
Details of last three AGM and the summary of Spechial Resolutions passed therein are as under:

Lo

i
i
T
|

years location(s) ] Meeting(s) Date ‘Time No. of Special
" resolution(s}

_ L set out at the AGM
2014-2015 | Radic Club ,157, Arthur Bunderi 26-09-2015 10.00 a.m. 3 (Three)
Road , Colaba, Mumbai - 400 005. | _
2013-2014 |Radio Club 157, Arthur Bunder | 25-09-2014 11.00 a.m 2 (Two)
' Road , Colaba, Mumbai - 400 005. :

2012-2013 [Sana Community Hall 9/10/11. \ }27-09-2013 - [10.00 a.m. NIL
: PWD shed, RCB, opp. Noor Baug | . '
Hail, Mumbai — 400 009. . P

All special resolutions set out in the notices for %the AGMs were passed by the shareholders at the respective
meetings with requisite majority. i : :

Postal Ballot

Details of special resolution passed through postal baliot, the person who'conducted the postal baliot exercise -
and details of the voting pattern, |

During the year under review, not speciaf resol@tiowhas been passed through the exercise of postal ballot.
None of the items to be transacted at the ensuiﬁg mIeting is required to be passed by postal ballot.

3
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vi. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

1. Publication of quarterly results: : .
Quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company were published in leading English
and vernacular language newspaper, viz., Financial Express and Maharashtra edition of Lakshad weep
newspapers.

Website and News .Releases:

In compliance with Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, & separate dedicated section under ‘Investors’
on the Company's website gives information on various announcements made by the Company, status of
Annual Report, QuarterIyIHalf—yearly.fNine—months and Annual financial results along with the applicable
policies of the Company. Your Company’s official news releases and presentations made to the institutional
investors and analysts are also available on the Company's website: www.doliexindustriesitd.com.

VIl. General shareholder information:

{(a) Annual General Meeting :

. |Date 76" August, 2016. . :\
. Time 12.00 noon
Venue Radio Club,157, Arthur Bunder Road, Colaba, Mumbai - 400 005 _|

(b) Financial Calendar

[Financial year 1= April to 315 March j‘
Tentative Schedule for declaration of results during :
the financial year 2016-17

First Quarter On or before 13" August, 2016
Second Quarter and Half Yearly On or before 13" November, 20186
Third Quarter and Nine Months On or before 14" February, 2017
| Fourth Quarter and Annual On or before30™ May, 2017 .

(c) Dividend payment dates:

The Board of Directors has not proposed any dividend for the current financial year.

{d} Listing on Stock Exchanges:

Name of the Stock Exchange Stock Code(s) TiSIN for Depositories BSE Limiteﬂ
BSE Limited 531367 INE892A01020 '

Your Company has paid the listing fees to BSE for the financial year 2015-16.
(e)' Market Price: -

® [ " Month High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) T°“f"s::':;';“;::;:;'““"
2015 '
April : 2.09 - 1.59 15,48,313
May 2.13 1.77 ‘ 225,780
June 2.23 1.68 14,64,949
July : 2.44 1.48 ] 1,26,812
August 2.22 135 = ' 1,19,193
September - 1.96 1.15 3,07,957
Qctober ' ©2.01 1.57 : 90,089
November 2.7 1.35 66,436
December 277 1.87 74,829
2016 . _ .
January 2.57 1.91 26,679
February 2.69 1.91 35,961 -
' March T 212 1.81 38,449
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(] Performance in comparison fo broad-based Indices™

The Chart below shows the compatison
vis the movement of the BSE Sensex fo

of your Compan

Y’'s share price movement on BSE vis
" the year 2015

-16 {(based on month end closing}:

'|Chart Title

Share Price —e—BSE Sensex

(9) Registrar and Transfer Agent

Name and address | Link Intime India Pyt Litnited
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound, LB.S. Marg, Bhandup, Mumbaij — 400 078.
Telephone 91 22 2596 3838 f
Fax 91 22 2594 6969
E-mail rot-belpdesk@link Dtime. co.in

(h) Share Transfer System

The transfer of Equity Shares in Physic%l fdm are registered, duly transferred and dispatched within|
fifteen days of the receipt, if the transfer docum

ents are in order. The share transfers are approved every
fifteen days. The shares in de-materialized form are normally processed and transferred with 21 day
from receipt of dematerialization requests. - .

(i} Distribution of Shareholding:

[ SHAREHOLDING OF NUMBER OF T T PERCENTAGE | SHARES PERCENTAGE

SHARES SHAREHOLDERS |  OF TOTAL : OF TOTAL
1-500 3214 1 64.1261 642195 1.7959
501 - 1000 750 14.9641 629348 1.7600
1001 - 2000 416 8.3001 675389 1.8888
2001 - 3000 141 2.8132 368863 1.0316
3001-4000 90 1.7957 326055 0.9118
4001 - 5000 75 1.4964 358323 1.0021
5001 - 10000 166 3.3121 - 1278797 | 35763
10001 - wrewwbone 160 3.1923 . 31479030 ~ 88.0335
Total 15012 | "100.0000 35758000 100.0000

(i} Dematerialization of shares and,liquidity:

Your Directors are pleased to report that thal Com
Services Limited (CDSL) and Nationaj Deposit
members and investors to hold the Company's
Company may be held in Electronic Form '

pany.is having connectivity from the Central Depository
bry Services Limited (NDSL) to provide facilities to all
Shares in Dematerialized Form. Equity Shares of thel
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The company’s shares were dematerialized vide a Tripartite agreement executed between NSDL, CDSL
and the Company as on.31% March 2016, 87,60,796Equity Shares were representing 24.50% were held
in demat form in NSDL, 2,67,88,170 Equity Shares representing 74.92%were held in Demat form in CDSL
& the-balance 2,09,034 Equity Shares representing 0.58% were in physical form

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants/Convertible Instruments and their impact on Equity:

Your Company does not have any outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants/Convertible Instruments as on
31st March, 20186.

Plant Locations.

~The Company's Plants are located as under.

1. Kagnoor Village, Taluka Afjalpur, Dist, Gulbarga Kamataka.

(m) Address for Correspondence

Dollex Industries Limited

Premises No. 201, 2nd floor, Khermagar Sarvodaya CHS.Ltd.,
A-Wing, building No.11, Khernagar, Bandra {E), Mumbai - 400051
Tel: 022 — 26471638; Fax: 022 — 26471632

Email id: corporate@doitex.in; Web site: www.dollexindustries!td. com
CIN: L67120MH1994PLC0O80560

VIIl. Disclosures:

1.

There are no materially significant related party transactions of your Company which have patential
conflict with the interests of the Company at large,

Your Company has complied with all the requirements of the Stock Exchange(s) and the SEBI on matters

related to Capital Markets. There were no penalties imposed or strictures passed against your Company
by the statutory authorities in this regard during the last three years.

‘Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy

Your Company believes in conducting its business and working with all its stakeholders, including employees,
subseqguently amended on 18™ January, 2016 to conform to the provisions of SEB! {Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Code has been made applicable to cover Directors, Senior
Management Personnel, persons forming part of Promoter(s) Promoter group(s) and such other
designated employees of the Company, who are expected to have access to unpublished price sensitive
information relating to the Company ("Designated Persons”).The Designated Persons are restricted in
purchasing, selling and dealing in the shares of the Company while in possession of unpublished price
sensitive information about the Company as well as during certain periods known as“Quiet Period”.
The Designated Persons are also restricted from entering into opposite transaction, i.e., buy or sell any
number of shares during the next six months foliowing the prior transaction and also are restricted from
taking any position in derivative fransactions in the shares of the Company at any time. The process
to be followed under the Code of Conduct has been automated by the Company and the Designated
Persons are using the same.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS UNDER LISTING REGUL‘ATION_S.

The Company is in compliance with all mandatory requirements of Listing Regulations. In addition, the
Company has aiso adopted the following non-mandatory requirements to the extent mentioned below;

a. The Board:

The Non — Executive Chairman of your Company has been provided a Chairman’'s Office at the
Registered Office of your Company.

Shareholders Right:

As the quarterly and haif yearly financial performance are published in the newspapers and are also
posted on the Company’s website, the same are not being sent to the shareholders.

33




22ND ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16 . DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
c. Audit Qualifications : . |

| : : .
During the year under review, there was ng audit qualification on your Company’s financial statements.

d. Separate posts of Chairperseon and dhieﬂ fxecutive Officer:

The Chairman of the Board is a Non-exe
Managing Director & CEO. P

AFFIRMATION AND DISCLOSURE

All the members of the Board and the Manag ment Committee have affirmed their compliance with the
Code of Conduct as on 31#March, 2016 and a|declaration to that effect, signed by the Managing Director
and Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), is attached and forms part of this Report.

utive Director and his position is separate from that of the

The Company has complied with the requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i)
of the Regulation 46(2) of the Listing Regulations.
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- MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Risk and concerns:

Raw Material Risk: Sugar cane is raw material for production of sugar and its shortage can affect the operations
of the company. :

Internal control systems and their adequacy:

Your Company has been maintaining an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business. : .

Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance:
Financial Performance is forming part of the Director's Report.

Material developments in Human Resources/Industrial Relations front, including number of peopie employed:

Your Company considers human resources as its most valuable assets, among all other assets of the company.
The policy of the compary is to actuate the talent by providing opportunities to develop themselves within the
organization. Your company continues to have maintained a very cordial and harmonious relation with its
employees.
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ANNEXURE TO REPORT O CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

Declaration of Compliance with the Code of C?ndu

| hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management
personnel, affirmation(s) that they have complied with the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel in respect of the financial year ended 31%March, 2016.

Date; 30" May, 2016 | . . Sd/-
Mr. Firoz Khan

Place: Mumbai. ‘ _ (Managing Director &CEO)
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION

To,

The Board of Directors

Dollex Industries Lirmited _

We hereby certify that on the basis of the review of the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the
financial year ended 31sMarch, 2016 and that to the best of our kriowledge and belief:

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statement
that might be misleading;

b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with

existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

1. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or viclative of the Company's code of conduct.

2. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated the

. effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and

the Audit Commitiee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any of which we are
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:
a. Significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year,;

b. Significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and.

¢ Instances of significant fraud, if any, of which we have become aware and the involvement therein,

if any, of management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control
system over financial reporting.

Sdf- : Sd/-
Date: 30" May, 2016 ' Mr. Firoz Khan Mr. Mehmood Khan
Place: Mumbai _ ~ Managing Director& CEQ CFO& Director
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AUDITORS’ CERY
GOVERNANCE TO THE MEMB

To,
The Boa_rd of Directors
Dollex Industries Limited

the compliance of conditions o
Company'}, for the year ended 31+ March, 20186, a
- Agreement’) of the Company with the Stock Exchan
provisions of Securities and Ex

JRegutations 2015 {‘Listing Regulation

for the periog 1= December, 2015 tg 31=: March, 2016,

We have examined

In our opinion and to the best of our infermation dnd a
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporat

Agreement / Listing Regulations, as applicable.
We further state that such compliance is nejther
efficiency or effectiveness with which the manage

rhent

Date: 30" May, 2016 -
Place: Indore

an as

*

f Corporate Governa
stipulated in Clayg

cecording fo the ex
e Governance as

ssurance as to th

DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

[IFICATE ON CORPORATE :
ERS OF DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

tries Limited {(‘the
greement ('Listing

November, 2015and

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
ation 15(2) of the Listing Regulations

nce by Dollex Indus
e 4

we cerlify that the
-mentioned Listing

planations given to us,
stipulated in the above

e fuiure viability of the Company nor the

has conducted the aﬁairs of the Company.

For M/S. PK. Shishodiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Mr. P K. Shishodiya
Proprietor

M. No 036015

FR No.03233C
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
- To the Members of_Dollex Industries Limited, CIN L67120MH1994PLC080560
Report on the Financial Statements

‘Wehaveauditedthe accompanyingfinancialstatementsof DollexIndustries Limited, CINLE67 120MH 1994PLC(80560,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financiai staternents that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
olicies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
‘?naintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility _
Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on-Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
‘xpinion on the standalone financial staternents.

Opinion

In our opinidn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

{a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2016;

(@) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

(b) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2018 issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

39
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a)

b}

c)

d)

" Date: 30" May, 2016
Place: indore

DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

we have obtained all the information and éxpianations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purpose of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of account as r+qmred by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears

from our examination of those books ;

the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Lpss deatt with by this Reporttare in agreement with the books

of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financia
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rulé 7 of

On the basis of the written representations recew
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the A

With respect to the adequacy of the internal finan
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to

statements comply wnh the Accounting Standards spemf ed
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

ed from the directors as on 31st March, 2016 taken on record
s disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being appointed
n i

icial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
our separate report in Annexure.

For M/S. PK. Shishodiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Mr. P. K. Shishodiya
Proprietor

M. No 036015

FR No.03233C
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TOINPOINTNO. T
OF THE REPCRT OF THE AUDITORS ON T

CIN L67120MH1994PL0080560 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2016 .
1. (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative detail

situation of fixed assets. _
{b) A major portion of the assets has been physically verified by the mapggement in accordance \g\nth_ t_he
phased programme of verification adopted by the company. In our opinion, the frequency gf verification
is reasonable. To the best of our knowledge, no material discrepancies have peen noticed on such

verification.
{c) The title deeds of immovable property are held in the name of the company.

2. The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year at reasonable intervals. In our

opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. On the basis of our examination of stock records, we are

of the opinion that no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.
3. The company has not granted any secured or unsecured loans to any companies, firms, limited liability
partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the

. The company has na such transaction during the year to which the

Companies Act, 2013 gets attracted. _
on and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted

5. In our opinion and according t0 the informati
any deposits from the public within the meaning of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other

relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under. _
covered under the clause regarding maintenance of cost records as prescribed by the

OF REPORTONOTHER LEGALAND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

HE ACCOUNTS OF DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

s and

6. The company is not
Central Government under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
7. (a) Accordingto the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
nd, employses’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax,

undisputed statutory dues including provident fu
wealt}_\ tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it.

- (b} According to the records of the company, there are no dues of sales tax, service tax, custom duty, excise
duty or value added tax on account of any dispute. S
8. According fo information and explanation given to us the company has not taken any loan from any financial
institution, bank or government. The company has not issued any debentures.
9 The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer of further public offer (including debt
instrument) and term loan during the year.
10 No fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

he company has paid or provided the managetrial -

11 According. to information and explanation given to us.t
dated by the provisions of section 197 of the

remuneration in accordance with. the requisite approvals man

Companies Act, 2013.

The said company is not a Nidhi company. Hence the provisions of Nidhi company are not applicable.

13 According to information and explanation given to us the company has disclosed all the transactions with the
related parties in compliance with the sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and details have been
enciosed in the Financial Statements as required by applicable accounting standard.

14 The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placements of shares.

15 According to information and explanation given to us the company. has not entered into any non cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with them.

16 The company is not required o be registered under section 45-

IA' of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For M/S. P.K. Shishodiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
Mr. P. K. Shishodiya
Proprietor

Date: 30™ May, 2016 M. No 0360135
FR N0.03233C

Place: Indore
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ANNEXURE TO T

Report on the Internal Financial Controls dndel
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 1

We have audited the intarnal financial contrd!s o\

L67120MH1 994PLC080560 (“the Company”
financial statement

Jias of

Management’s Responsibility for Internal

The Company's management is. responsible for @
on the internal control over financial reporti 1g cr

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion oni the
based on our audit. We conducted our audit ini aced
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of {
of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an

with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
internal financial controls over financial reporting w
effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to ol%:tain
controls system over financial reporting and their o

effectiveness of internal contro! based on the asse

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
due to fraud or error. s

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Fina

A company’s internal financial control over financig
assurance regarding the reliability of financial raporti
purposes in accordance with generally accepted acco

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in rea
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions a

of the company are being made only in accardan
company; and '

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevent

HE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVE '
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF DOLLEX N USTRIES LIMITED, 20MH T304 Comege NDALONE

institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Thase S{

opinion on the Company's internal financial contiols istem over fj

statements in accordance with generally accepteq

disposition of the company’s assets that could hav

DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CIN L67120MH1994PLC080560
Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies

er financial reporting of DOLL.EX INDUSTRIES LIMITED, CIN

March 31, 2016 in conjunction wit

0 h our audit of th 17
s of the Company for the year ended on that date, e standalone

l* inancial Controls

stablishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
e Company considering the essential

Company’s internal financiai controls over financial reporting
rdance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Note™} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and

he Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit

audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
andards and the Guidance 168 Note require that.we comply
udit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
s established and maintained and if such controls operated

audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial

arating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
rstanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
ists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating

ed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

is sufficient and appndpriate to provide a basis for our audit
nancial reporting. .
ial Reporting

! reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

ng and the preparation of financial statements for external

Hnting ptinciples. A company's internal financial control over

financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that;

gonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions

Fe recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
! accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
ce with authorisations of management and directors of the

On or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
€ a material effect on the financial statements.

42




22ND ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16 : DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of contrals, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion .
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March

- 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

@ For M/S. PX. Shishodiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
Mr. P. K. Shishodiya
‘Proprietor

Date: 30" May, 2016 : : . M. No 036015
Place: Indore : _ FR No.03233C
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BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2016
120MH1994PLC080560

DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CIN NO. L67

Particulars

Note No 31-Mar-16

31-Mar-15]

!
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds

{a) Share Capital

{b) Reserves and Surplus

{2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Deferred tax liabilities {Net)

(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Trade payables
{b) Other current liabilities
{c) Short-term provisions

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(@) Fixed assets
() Tangible assets
(i) Capital work-in-progress
{b) Non-current investments
{c) Deferred tax assets

Current assets

{a) Inventories

(b) Trade receivables

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

(d} Short-term loans and advances

178,790,000
185,934,856

6,749,656

178,790,000
186,347,572

1,903,750

240,0
36,442,274
5,479

371,474,512

403,729,106

- 10,499,536
15,862,686
250
1,137,210

47,597,539
50,888,461
4,360,673
241,128,158

11,533,848
23,512,686
250

47,597,539
192,091
2,190,811
318,701,881

371,474,512

403,729,106

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached.

For PK. Shishodiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

P. K. Shishodiya
Proprietor
M.No. 036015 .
FR No. 03233C

Date: 30" May, 2016
Place: indore

On behalf of the Board

© . Sdi- .
- ~Mr. Mehmood Khan
Birector
DIN No. 00069224

d/-

pz Khan
g Director
07032822

Mr. V.

8d/-
S. Bharkatiya
Director

- DIN No. 00017285
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PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016 _
CIN NO. L67120MH1994PLC080560

Particulars

Note No

31-Mar-16

3-Mar-15

* Profit before extraordinary items and tax

Revenue from operations
Other Income
Total Revenue
Expenses; .
Cost of materials consumed
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefit expenses
Finance cost

Depreciation

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before exceptional and extracrdinary items and tax §
Exceptional ltems

Extraordinary ltems
Profit before tax

Tax expense:

(1) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax - Liability/(Assets)
Profit/(Loss) for the year

Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

12

469,872,618

184,219,175

469,872,618

184,219,175

469,140,786

635,350
228,701
1,034,312
2,295,006

183,552,295

181,750
12,218
2,083,135
2,116,138

473,334,155

187,945,536

(3.461,537)
(7,861)

(3,726,361)
70,990

(3,453,676)

{3,797,351)

{3,453,676)

(3,797,351)

(3.040,960)

47,159

(412,716)

(3,844,511)

(0.01)
(0.01)

(0.11)
(0.11)

e accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached.

For P.K. Shishodiva & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

P. K. Shishodiya
Proprietor
M.No. 036015

Sd/-
Mr. Firoz Khan
Managing Director
DIN No, 07032822

FR No. 03233C

Date: 30" May, 2016
Place: Indore

On behalf of the Board

Mr. Mehmood Khan
Director
DIN No. 00069224

Sdf-

Mr. V. S. Bharkatiya
Director
DIN No, 00017285
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CIN NO. L67120MH1994P L C080560

DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2016

Year ended
31.03.2016

Year ended
31.03.2015

Cash flow from operating activities
Net profit before tax & extraordinary items |
Adjusment for : :
Depreciation
Write-offs
Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for : :
Trade and other receivables
Inventories
Trade payables
Cash generated from operations
Direct Tax paid
Cash flow befare extraordinary items
Extraordinary items
Net cash from operating activities

Cash flow from investment activities
Sale of fixed assets (Net)

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Capital WIP, Cap. Adv. & Pre-op. Exps.
Net cash from investment activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Net cash from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents opening balange
Cash & Bank balance |

Cash and cash equivalents closing balance
Cash & Bank balance.

(3,453,676)

1,034,312

(3,797,351)

2,083,135
31,332

(2,419,364)

{1,682,885)

26,877,354

(29,938,128}

(25,285,832)

26,081,627

(5.480,138)

(887.090)

(5,480,138)

| (837,096

{5,480,138)

(887,090)

7,650,000

(26,0005

7,650,000

(26,000)

2,169,862

(913,090)

2,190,811

3,103,901

- 4,360,673

2,190,811

We have checked the above cash flow statement of
financiat statement for the year ended 31st March 2
course of business and found the same o be in &cco

rdance therewith.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached.

For P.K. Shishodiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dollex Industries Limited, derived from the audited annual
016, with the books and records maintained in the ordin

®

On behalf of the Board

Sd/- ' $d/- ‘ Sd/- Sd/-

P. K. Shishodiya
Proprietor
M.No. 036015
FR No. 03233C

Managi

Date: 30" May, 2016
Place: Indore

Mr. Fitoz Khan

DIN No. 07032822

Mr. Mehmood Khan
Director
DIN No. 00069224

Mr. V. S. Bharkatiya
Director
DIN No. 00017285

g Director




22ND ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16

Notes to the Finaﬁcial statements

Note No. 1 : Share Capital

(a) Authorised
40,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- each
(Previous year 40,000,000 shares of Rs. 5/- each)

Issued, Subscribed and paid-up

(3,57,58,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- each fully paid up in cash)

(PreVious year 3,57,58,000 shares of Rs. 5/- each)
Share Capital g == .

Recongiliation of no. of shares outstanding as at 31.03.2016

and 31.03.2015

No. of shares at the beginning of the year
Add: Shares issued

No. of shares at the end of the year

Shareholders holding more than 5% shares

31.03.2016

No. of
shares held

Name of the sha_reholder

% age of
shareholding

31-Mar-16
(Rupees)

200,000,000

DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

31-Mar-15
" (Rupees)

200,000,000

200,000,000

200,000,000

178,790,000

- 178,790,000

178,790,000

178,790,000

35,758,000

35,758,000

35,758,000

35,758,000

31.03.2015

~ No. of
shares held

% age of

shareholding

Akram Khan
Mubarik Khan

5,000,000
5,000,000

2,592,866
2,092,580
2,068,714

Marium Leasing And Investment Pvt. Lid.
R. R. Khan Tankers Pvt. Ltd.

Nadeem Khan

Khusro Nisar 2,013,073
Mehmood Khan 2,088,000

13.98%
13.98%
7.25%

5.85%

5.76%
5.63%
5.84%

5,000,000
5,000,000
2,592,866
2,092,580
2,068,714
2,013,073

2,000,000

13.98%
13.98%
7.25%
5.85%
5.76%
5.63%

5.59%

Anis Khan -
@

58.30%

20,757,233

58.05%

20,845,233
Note No. 2 : Reserve & Surplus
* Security premium
General Reserve
Surplus :
Balance B/F
AddAess : Profit / (loss) during the year

No.3:T
Sundry Creditors

156,717,500

36,427,771

{6,797,699)
{412,716)

156,717,500
36,427,771

(2,953,188)
{3,844,511)

185,934,856

186,347,572

240,031
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31-Mar-16 ~ 31-Mar-15
{Rupees) ‘(Rupees}
Note No. 4 : Other Current Liabilities i
Other Liabilities _ 1 1,159,332 933,165
Statutory Dues - ' 5,590,324 9,603,009
Advance from customers ! : - 25,906,100
6,749,656 36,442,274

Note No. 5 : Short term provisions o
Provision For Expenses L : 5,479

Note No. 6 : FIXED ASSETS

| : - ®
Gross Block {At cost) | Depreciation Net Bleck
i

Description As on Addition | Deductions&[ | Asop Upto | Forthe | Written Ason Ason Ason

01.04.2015 Adjustments | 31.03.2016 | 01.04.2015 Year Back | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
Building 2,161,944 - - ‘ 2,161,944 909,478 71,523 - 981,001 1180943 ) 1,252,466
Plant & Machirery | 25,958,220 . - fZS,QSB 220§ 15,757,597 851,390 -1 16,708987 [ 9,249,233 10,200,623
Computer 831,218 - | sz 789855 . . - - 789,655 41,561 41,561
Furniture & Fixture 130,84% - | [130,849.00 91,651 11,309 - 103,050 21,799 39,198
Total 29,082,229 - - ‘329.032 2201 17,548,381 1,034,312 -| 18,582,603 10,499,536 | 11533848
Previous Year 29,056,229 26,000 -| 129082229 15465246 | 2,083,135 -| 17,548,381
Add : Capital Work in progress, Capital Advances & Pre-operative expb. ' 15,862,686 | 23,512,686
: 26,362,222 | 35,046,534

Note No. 7 : Non-current Investments
(A) Unguoted: |
25 Equity shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid in cash 3

“Note No. 8 : Inventories o .
Raw Materials ‘ 3 . 413,930 413,930
Finished goods i 3,268,730 3,268,730
By- products * ' 208,475 208,475
Stores, Spares & Packing Material ‘ : 43,706,404 43,706,404

' 47,597,539 47,597,539

Note No. 9 : Trade receivables
(Unsecured, Considered good) :
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months = 192,091
Others | 50,888,461 -
50,888,461 192,091
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Note No. 10 : Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand

Balance with Banks :

{i) On current accounts

(i) On Deposit accounts

(i} Interest accrued on FDR

(Fixed Deposits are pledged with government department and already matured)

Note No. 11 : Short term loans and advances

31-Mar-16
(Rupees)

3,357,372
942,889

55,000
5412

" DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

31-Mar-15
{Rupees) .

1,881,386
249,013

55,000
5412

4,360,673

2,190,811

{Unsecured, considered good)

Advances (Recoverable in cash or
y1d or for value to be received)
dvance to supplier

Seed advance

Statutory deposits / advances

" Rent Deposit

Salary advance

Note No. 12 : Revenue from operations
Trading sales

Note No. 13 : Cost of materials consumed
{a) Raw materials-consumption

Opening Stock

Add : Purchases

Less : Closing Stock

Note No. 14 : Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

.ading purchase

Note No. 15 : Changes in inventories of finished goods

207,515,623
29,479,641
300,000

100,000
3,732,894

251,883,272

58,510,730
55,001
4,319,985
100,000
3,832,894

241,128,158

469,872,618

318,701,882

413,930

184,219,175

413,930

413,930
413.930

413,930

-

413,930

469,140,786

183,552,295

work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade
Opening Stock :
Finished Goods :

" By-Product

Closing Stock :
Finished Goods :

By-Product

{Increase)/Decrease in Inventory

3,246,400
22,330
208,475

3,246,400
22,330
208,475

3,477,205

3,477,205

3,246,400
22,330
208,475

3,246,400
22,330
208,475

3,477,205

3,477,205
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31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
(Rupees) {Rupees}
Note No. 16 : Employee benefit expenses i :
Salary & Wages ) _ ' _ 633,200 177,600
Staff Welfare - 2,150 - 4,150
| 635,350 181,750

Note No. 17 : Finance Cost : .
Bank charges o - 228,701 12,218

Note No. 18 : Other Expenses

a) Office & Administrative exp. :
Rent _ 382,500 237,000
Legal & Professional Charges ‘ _ ' 553,573 345,073
Conveyance o . 81,359 a4 1
Electricity & Water charges 38,691 57,020
Telephone charges 77,411 74,322
Printing & Stationery 40,906 14,216
AGM & Annual Report Expenses ; 42,278 46,666
Listing Fees o 224,720 112,360
Postage & Telegram 2,823 6,545
Office Expenses _ ‘ ' 97 140 306,347
Selling & Distribution expenses ‘
Advertisements 55,850 54,346
Sales Promotion i _ - 30,000
Travelling Exp. ‘ 148,988 402,708
Other expenses 8,610 2,997
Other Expenses
Auditors' Remuneration : -
Audit Fee 125,000 110,000
Tax Audit Fees . 50,000 25,000
IT Return Filing : 25,000 15,000
Service Tax o 29,000 18,5
Preliminary Expenses w/o ‘ ‘ - 31,332
Directors' remuneration :
(i) ~Gross salary : 120,000 40,000
(i) Sitting fees ‘ 100,000 85,000
Directors' Other Expenses : ‘
(i) Travelling & Other Expenses 91,157 7,500

2,295,006 2,116,138

Note No. 19 : Earlier Year Expenses
Earlier year taxes . - 70,990
Excess Provision of earlier years written off ' (7,861) _ -

' (7,861) 70,990
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31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
(Rupees) (Rupees)

Note No. 20 : Tax Expense '
Provision for deferred tax (3,040,960) 47,159

Deferred tax:
Particulars _ Balance as at| Arising during| Balance as at

01/04/2015 the year 31-03-2016

Deferred Tax Liability

On account of timing difference
A. Depreciation 2,587,959 (560,386) 2,027,574

Deferred Revenue : - - -
2,587,959 (560,386) 2,027,574

Deferred Tax Assets

On account of timing difference
A Unabsorbed Losses (674,528) (2,490,255) (3.164,783)
B. U/S 43B dis-allowance (9,682) 9,682 -
(684,210) (2,480,574) (3.164,783)

1,903,750|  (3,040,960)|  (1,137,210)
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1.

Significant Accounting Policies

a) Accounting Convention:

The financial statements are prepared ugjder
with the generally accepted accounting prin
Institute of Charlered Accountants of India an

Fixed Assets:

|
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition

DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

historical cost convention, on accrual basis, in accordance
ciples in India, the accounting standards issued by The
d the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

less accumuiated depreciation. Cost includes all expenses

related to acquisition and installation of the cancerned assets.

Investments:

Investments are classified into current and lo ng-term investments. Long-term investments are carried at
cost. Current investments are stated at lower|of cost and net realizable vaiue.

{nventories:

Raw Material

Work in Process

Finished Goods

Scrap

Traded Goods

Stores, Spares & Packing Material
Coal '

Revenue Recognition:

At copt
At prime cost or market price whichever is less

At cost of production or market price whichever is less
At Realizable Value

At lower of cost or net realizable Value

At Cost

At Cost

Sale of goods is recognized on dispatchito cistomers and is net of excise duty and discount.

Dividend income is accounted for on redeipt.

Interest income is recognized on a time propg
for on receipt.

Foreign Currency Transaction:

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded

rtion basis. However, interest on matured FDR is accounted

at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Assets and Liabilities related to foreign currency transactions, remaining unsettled at the year end, are

stated at the contracted rates, when covered

under forward exchange contracts and at year end rates .

other cases. The premium payable on forward foreign exchange contracts is amortized over the period

contract. Exchange gains /losses are recogn

Earning in foreign currency
Expenditure in foreign currency

Research and Development Expenditure:

zed in the profit and loss account.

2016 2015
NIL NIL
NIL NIL

Revenue Expenditure on Research and Devglopment is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year in
which it is incurred. Capital expenditure incurred on Research and development is shown as addition to

fixed assets. :

However, during the year under audit there i5 no such expenditure.

Depreciation:

Fixed Assets are depreciated on Straight Ling
of Schedule — 11 to the Companies Act, 2013

Vaiue Method. Depreciation is provided as per the provisions

Depreciation is provided on pro-rata ba%;is from the date of addition.

52
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2. Accounting Standards
a) Accounting Standard 17

The company is engaged in trading activity. Segment wise information is as under :

{Rs in Lacs)
Total

[

Revenue

Sales / Revenue
Other Income
Total Revenue
Expenditure
Consumption of Material/T rading Purchase 4691 .41
Expenditure _31.59
Depreciation -
(increase) / Decrease in stock - -
Segment result before interest and taxation -24.28 -34.62
Add / {Less) : Interest {net) -
Profit before extraordinary items and tax -34.62]
Less: Exceptional items -0.08 |
Profit before Tax -34.54
Less : Taxes --
Deferred Tax — Liability/{ Assets) ' - -30.41
Net Profit -4.13
Segment Assets 739.60 847.29 2127.86 371475
Segment Liabilities -| = 67.50 67.50

Segments have been identified taking into account the nature of the products, the different risks and returns,
the organizational structure and the internal reporting system,

Manufacturing Trading | Un-aliocated

4698.72 4698.72

4698.72 4698.72

4691.41
31.59
10.34

b} Related parties disclosure as per Accounting Standard 18

i} Related Parties -
Directors

Firoz Khan

R.K. Deshuraj
Sanjay Tiwari
Ruchi Sogani

"1 V.8, Bharkatiya

Related party transaction

Other associates
Parvati Sweetners and Power Ltd.

Relatives
Nadeem Khan

Nature of Transaction

Directors

Relative

Other related parties

Managerial Remuneration

1.20

Board Sitting Fee

1.00

Rent

Purchase

4691.41

c) Accounting Standard 20~ Earning' per shares

2015-16

2014-15

Weighted average number of share at the

35,758,000

35,758,000

beginning and end of the year

Net Profit after tax available for equity share hoiders

(4,12,716)

(38,44 511)

Basic and Diluted earnings per share

(0.01)

(0.11)
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d) Accounting Standard 22 — Taxes on Income:

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year. The deferred

tax for timing difference between the book profit and tax profit for the year is accounted using tax rates and tax
(I}' endcied at the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax assets arising

from the timing difference are recognized ta the gxtent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available. | ‘ :

laws that have been enacted or substantial :

3. Contingent Liability {Rs. in lacs)

2016 2015
Nil 526.06

IT Cases in appeal

4. Capital Commitment (Rs. in lacs)

2016 2015

Estimated amount of contracts remaining b executed on Capital 161.47 : 238.47
Account and not provided for. :

Spirit f ENA-LPD
Sugarcane crushing - TCD
Production:
Spirit / ENA - Litres

~ Sugar - MT

5 Licensed Capacity, Installed Capacity and jproduction.

] :
Licensed ~ Instailed Production

Capacity Capacity 2016 2015
Spirit / ENA 20,000 25,000 NIL | NIL
Sugar 2.500 2.500 NIL NIL

6 Opening Stock, Closing Stock & Sales of Manwfacturing Division o ' (Rs. In Lacs)

Class of Goods Opening St;bck' Closing Stock Sales

ay| | Value Qty|  Value . ay Value
ENA (Lt 186340 & 32471 186,340 32.47 -
(1,86340)  (32.47)| (1,86,340) (32.47) - -

Sugar (Mts.) 140f © |0.22 1.40 0.22 - -
(140)| 022  (140) (0.22) - -

installed Capacity being a technical matttr hab been taken as certified by the Management. Sales quantity is
inclusive of Captive consumption and Shortage. '

|
Figures in bracket relate to previous year.
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Opening Stock, Purchases, Closing Stock & Sales of Trading Division
Quantity — in Qtl. Value - Rs. in lacs

Class of Goods Opening Stock Purchases .Closing Stock Sales

Qty Value Qty Value Qty Value Qty Value

Sugar - 1,66,426| 4691.41 1,66,426| A4698.73
Sales quantity is inclusive of shortage, if any.

The company proposed to amalgamate into Parvati Sweetners and Power Limited. The proposed amalgamation
will provide strength to the company being in similar line of business and will provide synergy henefits. The
company has filed application to BSE for the proposed amalgamation pursuant to clause 24(f) of the listing
agreement. Observation letter from BSE has been received on 12% May, 2016,

Smail Scale Industrial Undertakings:

Name of Small Scale Industrial under takings to whom the company owes.a sum exceeding Rs. 1,00,000/-
which is outstanding for mare than 30 days :- Nil

In the opinion of the Board current assets, loans & advances have value of realization in the ordinary course
of business at least equal to the amount of which they are stated and that provision for known liabilities is
adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered necessary.

For M/S. PK. Shishodiya & Co. On behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- - 8df- Sd/- Sd/-

P. K. Shishodiya : Mr. Firoz Khan Mr. Mehmood Khan  Mr. V. S. Bharkatiya

Proprietor Managing Director Director Director

M.No. 036015 DIN No. 07032822 DIN No. 00069224 DIN No. 00017285
No. 03233C

Date: 30" May, 2016
Place: Indore
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DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
: . CIN L67120MH1994PLC080560 )
Regd. Office: Premises No. 201, 2nd floor, Sarvodaya,A-Wing, building No.11, Khernagar, Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400051
Tel: 91-22 - 26471638, Fax: 91-22 26471632, Email id: corporate@doiiex.in, Web site: www.dollexindustriesitd.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be presented at the entrance)

Members Name : : ) : DP 1D

Proxy Name: . Folio No./Client 1D
IAWe hereby record myfour presence at the 22ndANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Comparty at Radio Club.1 57, Arthur Bunder Road , Colaba,
Murmbai - 400 005 OnTuesday the 16th August, 2016 at 12.00 noon ’ : .

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL. JOINT SHAREHOLDER(S)
MAY OBTAIN ADDITIONAL SLIP AT THE VENUE OF THE MEETING ' - :

Only Members who have not updated their PAN with Company/Depaository Participant shall use default PAN (10 digit sequence number) which is
printed on the address sticker at TOP RIGHT SIDE in BOLD.

_______‘-_-'___;_-__-___-}(__:__*,_____,_-_

Signature of the Member/Proxy

DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
: CIN L67120MH1994PLCO080560 )
Regd. Office: Premises No. 201, 2nd floor, Sarvedaya, A-Wing. building No.11;, Khemagar, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400051
Tel: 91-22 - 26471638, Fax: 91-22 26471632, Email id: corporate@dollex.in, Web site: www.cotlexindustriesitd.com

: : PROXY FORM
{Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name of the Member(s):

Registered address:

Email ID__~__ Folio Ne./DP 1D and Client 1D

{iwe being the member (s) of . shares of the above named company hereby appoint
1. Name: ' - E-mail \D
Address: '

_ for falling him/her

1. Name: : : o : “E-mail ID

Address: _ -

_ ' ' "~ for falling him/her

_ X 1. Name: - E-mail ID,
Address: i

]
[}
1
3
]
]
1
]
1
[}
3
1
1
1
}
[}
1
1
1
L
1
]
1
]
]
1
L
]

4
]
1
. . .
: " As per myfour praxy to vote for melus on myfour behalfat the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the Company at Radio Club 157, Arthur Bunder Road

Colaba, Mumbai. - 400 0050n Tuesday the 16th August, 2016 at 12.00 noonon and adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions and in
uch manner as are indicated below.,

SR. Nol Resolutlons : ' . " Optional *

Qrdinary Business ' ' . | For Against

1 Adoption of the audited financial statements inciuding audited financial statement of the Company for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2016 fogether with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Firoz Khan, DIN — 07032822 Director of the company who retires by rotation
and being eligible offers himself for re-appoiniment. : :

3 Appointrnent of Auditor

Signed this day of.......2016

_ Affix
Signature of shareholders signature of Proxy holdar(s) . Revenue
' ' Stamp

Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective shauld be duly completed and deposited at the registered office of the Company, not less than 48
hours befare the commencement of the meeting. )
2. Those Members wha have multipe folios with different joint holders may use copies of this attendance slip/proxy.
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1.

2.

DOLLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN L67120MH1994PL.C080560
Regd. Office: Premises No. 201, 2nd floor, Sarvodaya,A-Wing,
building Ne. 11, Khernagar, Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400051
Tel: 91-22 - 26471638, Fax: 91-22 26471632, Email id: corporate@dollex.in,
Web site: www.dollexindustrieskd.com

BALLOT FORM

Name(s) & Registered Address
Of the sole / first named
Member

Name(s) of the Joint-Holder(s)
if any

i} Registered Folio No.

i) DP D No & Client ID No.,
{Applicabie to Members

Holding shares in dematerialized

Form]

4.  Number of Shares(s) held

5. I/ We herby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed for the business stated
in the Notice of the 22nd Annual general Meeting dated Tuesday the 16th August, 2016 by conveying my/
our assent or dissent to the resolutions by placing tick (V) mark in the appropriate box below:

SR. Resolutions . Optionaj **

No

For Against

Adoption of the audited financial statements incidding audited ﬁnaﬁciat statement
of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2016 together with the
reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Firoz Khan, DIN. — 07032822 Director of
the company who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment.

Appointment of Auditor

Notes:

L
il

If you opt to cast ydur vote by e-voling, there is no nzed to filk up and sign this form.
Last date for receipt of Assent/ Dissent Form : Friday the 12th, August, 2016 (5.00 pm IST)

Please read the instructions printed overleaf carefully before exercising your vote.
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General Instructions

1. This Ballot Form is provided for the beneﬁtj of Members who do not have access to remote e-voting facility.

2. Shareholders have option to vote either thfoug e-voling i.e. electronic means or to convey assent/dissent. If
a shareholder has opted for physical Assent/Dissent Form, then hefshe shouid not vote by e-voting and vice
versa. However, in case Shareholders cast theif vote through physical assent/dlssent form and e-voting, then
vote cast through e-voting shall be treated{as valid.

The scrutinizer will collate the votes downl&;aded from the remote e-voting system and votes received through
ballot to declare the final resuit for each of the rpsolutions forming part of the Notice of the AGM.

Voting through physical assent/ dissent form|cannot be exercised by a proxy. However, corporate and
institutional shareholders shall be entitled to vote through their authorised representatives with proof of their
althorization, as stated below.

Instructions for voting physically on Assent / Dissent Form

1. A member desiring to exercise vote by Assenl/ Dissent should complete this (no other form or photo’
thereof is permitted) and send it to the Scrutinizgr, at their cost to reach the Scrutinizer at the registered o
of the Company on or before the close of wiorking hours i.e. (5.00 p.m. IST) on Friday the12thAugust, 20186, All
Forms received after this date will be strictly treated as if the reply from stich Member has not been received.

This Form should be-completed and signed by the Shareholder (as per the specimen signature registered with
the Company/ Depository Participants). In case |of joint holding, this Form should be completed and signed by

the first named Shareholder and in his absence),

by the next named Shareholder.

In respect of shares held by corporate and inslitutional shareholders (companies, trusts, societies etc.) the

completed Assent/ Dissent Form should bel aced
appropriate authorization, with the specimen sig

The consent must be accorded by recording

mpanied by a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution/
nature(s) of the authorized signatory (ies) duly attested.

the assent in the column “FOR” or dissent in the column

"AGAINST" by placing a tick mark () in thee appropriate column in the Form. The assent or dissent received
in any other form shall not be considered valid.

Members are requested to fill the Form in indeliple ink and avoid filling it by using erasable writing medium{s})
iike pencil. :

There will be one Assent/ Dissent Form fon every folio / Client.id irrespective of the number of joint holders.
A member may request for a duplicate Aésenb Dissent Form, if so required and the same duly completed
shouid reach the Scrutinizer not later than the specified under instruction No.1 above,

|
Members are requested not to send any other| paper along with the Assent / Dissent Form. They are also
requested not to write anything in the Assent/ Dissent form except giving their assent or dissent and putting
their signature. If any such other paper is sent the same will be destroyed by the Scrutinizer.

8. The Scrutinizers decisicon on the validity of the Assent/ Dissent Form will be final and binding.

10. Incomplete, unsigned or incorrectly ticked Assent/ Dissent Forms will be rejected.
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If undefivered please return to:

+ 201, A" Wing ,Sarvodaya CHS LTD,
Building No. 11; Khernagar,
Bandra (East } , Mumbai - 4000 51

CRYSTAL (022) 6614 0900 « info@crystaltorms.com




